

Form Approved OMB No. **0920**-XXXX Exp. Date xx/xx/20xx

Public reporting burden of this collection of information is estimated to average **5** minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to CDC/ATSDR Information Collection Review Office, 1600 Clifton Road NE, MS D-74, Atlanta, Georgia 30333; ATTN: PRA (0920-XXXX).

# "Ready CDC" Workshop Evaluation

Thank you for your participation in the "Ready CDC" Workshop. CDC will use the results of this survey to inform future "Ready CDC" workshops and seminars. We appreciate your candid, honest responses. All information you provide will remain secure; your identity will never be associated with your responses. Data from the survey will only be reported in the aggregate form. This survey should take approximately 5 minutes to complete.

### Workshop Objectives

Rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements:

	Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neither Agree Nor Disagree	Agree	Strongly Agree	Do Not Know
The objectives of this workshop were clearly defined.	1	2	3	4	5	6
The objectives of this workshop, as stated, were met.						

## "Ready CDC" Workshop Content

Rate how *useful* each portion of the in-person workshop was in helping you and your household to become more personally prepared.

	Not at all Useful	Somewha t Useful	Useful	Very Useful	Extremel y Useful	Do Not Know
<b>(1:45 – 2:05 PM): Localized Information:</b> <i>Preparing Metro Atlanta</i> (Presenter: Lisa Janak-Newman, Georgia Emergency Management Agency)	1	2	3	4	5	6
(2:05 – 2:10 PM) Emergency Kit Content Review (Presenter: Matt Kallmyer, Atlanta-Fulton County						

Attachment D: Ready CDC Post-Workshop Evaluation



Emergency Management)			
<b>(2:10 – 2:20 PM): Build a Family Disaster Plan</b> (Presenter: Karl Hoerz, American Red Cross)			
How useful was the American Red Cross interactive website for demonstrating how to create a family disaster plan?			

Did you attend the optional Q & A session with Local Preparedness Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) after the workshop?

- No
- Yes

If yes, rate how useful this session was in helping you and your household to become more personally prepared.

	Not at all Useful	Somewha t Useful	Useful	Very Useful	Extremel y Useful	Do Not Know
(2:30 – 3:00 PM) Q & A Session with Local Preparedness SMEs	1	2	3	4	5	6

#### Overall, the *pace* in which topics were covered was:

- Much too slow
- A little slow
- Just right
- A little fast
- Much too fast

### Overall, the *length* of the workshop was:

- Much too short
- A little short
- Just right
- A little long
- Much too long

#### Overall, the *quality* of the workshop was:

- Poor
- Fair
- Good
- Very good
- Outstanding



# Workshop Value and Application

Rate the extent to which you agree or disagree with the following statements.

	Strongly Disagree	Disagree	Neither Agree Nor Disagree	Agree	Strongly Agree
Attendance at the "Ready CDC" Workshop was a valuable use of time.	1	2	3	4	5
I intend to apply what I learned in the workshop.					
If you said "strongly agree" or "agree," please explain how you plan to apply what you learned:					

## What did you like most about the "Ready CDC" Workshop?

How could the "Ready CDC" workshop be improved?

Do you have any additional questions or comments?